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Chao, Cedric C.

From: Wyer, Kathryn (CIV) [Kathryn.Wyer@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 4:07 PM

To: Chao, Cedric C.

Cc: BParker@oaklandcityattorney.org

Subject: RE: City of Oakland v. Holder and Haag -- Chao 11/9/12 Letter to Wyer

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

Cedric,

As | indicated to you before, defendant’s response to plaintiff's complaint in this case is due December

10. I don’t think it would make sense to engage in any 26(f) meet and confer process before our
response has been filed.

Kathy

Kathryn L. Wyer

Trial Attorney

U.S. Department of Justice

Civil Division, Federal Programs Branch

Delivery: 20 Massachusetts Ave., NW, Room 7124
Washington, DC 20530

Mail: P.O. Box 883, Washington, DC 20044

Tel. 202 616-8475

Fax 202-616-8470

kathryn.wyer@usdoj.gov

Sent: Saturday, November 10, 2012 1:10 AM

To: Wyer, Kathryn (CIV)

Cc: BParker@oaklandcityattorney.org

Subject: City of Oakland v. Holder and Haag -- Chao 11/9/12 Letter to Wyer

Dear Kathryn --
Please see my November 9 letter. Thank you.

Regards,

CedricC.Chao| Morrison & Foerster LLP
425 Market Street | San Francisco, CA 94105
Tel: (415) 268-7061 | Fax: (415) 268-7522
E-mail: cchao@mofo.com

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, Morrison & Foerster LLP informs
you that, if any advice concerning one or more U.S. Federal tax issuesis contained in this
communication (including any attachments), such advice is not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or
(i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed
herein.
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